ALAMEDA COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL QUARTERLY MEETING MINUTES 4/18/2024, 1:00-2:30 p.m.

2500 Fairmont Dr., San Leandro, Room C1002 Microsoft Teams Option Available

JJCC Members Present:

Brian Ford, Acting Chief Probation Officer

Tiffaney Gipson, DA Gurvinder Gosal, ACSO

Christine Gerchow, ACBH

Al Mance, PD

Others Present:

Michael Buckhout, ACSO Yasmin Burke, ACPD

Marcos Campos, OPD (virtual)

Dante Cercone, ACPD Shauna Conner, ACPD Hillary Gayhart, OYCR Monica Vaughan, ACOE Michelle Love, SSA-CWS

Celsa Snead, Community Representative

Alexis Peciulis, Community Drug & Alcohol Program

Brenda Gomez, BOS D2

Mark Lipkin, CAO Carissa Pappas, ACPD Charles Pattillo, ACPD Darryl Stewart, BOS, D4 Anna Kane, ACPD (Recorder)

	AGENDA	DISCUSSION	ACTION
1. 2.	Opening Remarks & Roll Call Approval of	A motion for approval of the January 18, 2024 meeting minutes	
	Minutes	was made by Christine Gerchow and seconded by Alexis Peciulis. No public comment. Motion passed.	
3.	JJCPA/YOBG Consolidated Annual Plan Discussion & Adoption	 The annual JJCPA/YOBG plan was presented and discussed. DPN services are available to any youth in the County, not just probation youth. There was further discussion around measuring CBO success. There was a suggestion to measure using results-based accountability. There was a request to differentiate the youth in the report that are able to go home and those that go to an RFA. It was confirmed that there are always performance measures built into the contracts with CBOs. There was a request to meet more frequently to do more work to develop the plan. A motion was made by Monica Vaughan to adopt the plan as written. The motion was seconded by Al Mance. No public comment. The motion passed unanimously. Questions: Is there an explanation regarding the steep decline in arrests? We believe there are more preventative and diversion programs that could lead to a decline in arrests. ACPD does not have access to police department data. 	Send a Doodle poll to schedule a meeting in May or June

AGENDA	DISCUSSION	ACTION
	How successful are the diversion programs?	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	ACPD does not keep this data. The data is at the PD level.	
	Can the probation diversion services fall under the Case	
	Management referral category?	
	Yes, this is possible.	
	How is "successful outcome" defined?	
	Participating in services and completing them.	
	Do the numbers of participants include non-system involved	
	youth?	
	Most youth participating in the DPN programs are not system	
	involved. Probation has additional, more intense services for youth	
	on probation.	
	Where is the Horizons Family Counseling located?	
	Horizon Family Counseling is located in Livermore.	
	How is Probation tracking the successful completion of services	
	by probation youth?	
	Probation youth are tracked by Enterprise, our case management	
	system. Non-probation youth statistics are de-identified and tracked	
	by Mobius.	
	How are the risk domain and needs determined?	
	They are determined by the YLS risk management tool and the	
	youth's individual scores.	Provide a copy of
	Can the body have a copy of the risk assessment tool?	the questions to
	Yes.	Celsa Snead.
	When is the risk assessment tool administered?	Com Mican.
	The YLS/CMI is administered at the investigation stage. It must be	
	administered again every six months at the supervision level. It can	
	be administered more frequently if needed.	
	Are there any state guidelines on how the money is spent?	
	There is very little state guidance. It cannot be spent on adult	
	programs or capital projects. Money can be used to pay DPO	
	salaries, however, ACPD does not do that.	
	Does this money have to be spent this year?	
	All the funding will be claimed by the CBOs.	
	How does Probation evaluate the performance of the CBOs?	
	The County is not at a place where the effectiveness of the programs	
	can be evaluated. We are establishing a relationship with UC	
	Berkeley to perform evaluations on all our programs and services,	
	starting with the Adult services. We believe the programs are working	
	due to the declining number of youth at the facilities.	
	How are the decisions made regarding the CBOs?	
	They are made through the RFP process and the County Selection	
	Committee. Probation also has data reporting requirements. It is	
	difficult to measure success of preventative programs. Probation is	
	providing Elevate Academy to our CBOs so they can learn more	
	about Evidence-based practices.	
	What is the Council's role in evaluating the plan?	
	The council participated in creating the plan at the beginning.	
	Probation updates the plan annually. This body is a strategic body.	
4. Public Comments	None	

AGENDA	DISCUSSION	ACTION
5. Upcoming	Next JJCC Quarterly meeting is scheduled for July 18, 2024, 1:00-	
Meetings	2:30 at JJC, 2500 Fairmont Drive, San Leandro.	
6. Adjournment	Meeting adjourned 1:31 p.m.	